
Subject: meeting on Pattern Recognition issues
Posted by [Gianluigi Boca](#) on Tue, 02 Oct 2012 20:18:58 GMT
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

dear Collaborators,
I have booked an EVO meeting on next Thursday October 11th at 10:00
devoted to a discussion on offline/online Pattern Recognition issues.
All interested persons are warmly welcome to participate!

Gianluigi

Subject: Re: meeting on Pattern Recognition issues
Posted by [MartinJGaluska](#) on Thu, 04 Oct 2012 08:08:13 GMT
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

Dear Gianluigi,

I will join the meeting.

Kind regards,
Martin
